这一位,这种是一种的一种,

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL:

Austin, Texas, January 6, 1944

The City Council convened in Regular Session, at the regular meeting place in the Council Chamber at the Municipal Building, on Thursday, January 6, 1944, at 10:55 A. M., with Mayor Tom Miller presiding. Roll call showed the following members present: Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; absent, Councilman Wolf.

There were present also: Welter E. Seaholm, Acting City Manager; J. E. Motheral, City Engineer; J. M. Patterson, Jr., Acting City Attorney; and R. D. Thorp, Chief of Police.

The minutes of the Regular Meeting of December 23, 1943, were read, and upon motion of Councilman Alford, were adopted as read by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The following resolution was introduced by Councilman Bartholomews (RESOLUTION)

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

SECTION 1. THAT the City Manager, or in his absence the Acting City Manager, be, and he is hereby, authorised and directed to enter into a contract in behalf of the CITY OF AUSTIM with the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA for the storing, handling, and delivery of aircraft engine fuel to the Army Air Forces at the Austin Municipal Airport for the period of January 1, 1944, to and including June 30, 1944, said contract to be in accordance with the terms and provisions of the attached Contract No. W 33-035-ac-1676 (11550).

SECTION II. BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager, or in his absence the Acting City Manager, be, and he is hereby authorised and directed to execute for and in behalf of the CITY OF AUSTIN any renewals or extensions of the above mentioned contract which in his judgment are expedient and beneficial to the CITY OF AUSTIN.

SECTION III. That the City Clerk be, and she is hereby, authorized and directed to place a copy of this contract and agreement, which is attached hereto, in the permanent files of her office without the necessity of recording the contents of said contract in the minutes of the City Council.

Upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, the foregoing resolution was adopted by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The following resolution was introduced by Councilman Alfords (RESOLUTION)

WHEREAS, Texas Public Service Company has presented to the City Council tentative maps or plans showing the proposed construction of its gas mains in the streets in the City of Austin hereafter named, and said maps or plans have been considered by the City Council: therefore

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

THAT Texas Public Service Company be, and the same is hereby, permitted to lay and construct its gas mains in and upon the following streets:

(1) A gas main in BONNIE ROAD from a point 46 feet west of Pecos Street westerly 177 feet, the centerline of which gas main shall be 7.5 feet south of, and parallel to, the north property line of said Bonnie Road.

Said gas main described above shall have a cover of not less than 21 feet.

(2) A gas main in RIVERVIEW STREET, from a point 99 feet west of Lynn Street westerly 41 feet, the centerline of which gas main shall be 7.5 feet north of, and parallel to, the south property line of said Riverview Street.

Said gas main described above shall have a cover of not less than 23 feet.

(3) A gas main in WHITTIER STREET, from a point 205 feet south of Hawthorne Street northerly 68 feet, the centerline of which gas main shall be 13.5 feet east of and

parallel to, the west property line of said Whittier Street.

Said gas main described above shall have a cover of not less than 21 feet.

(4) A gas main in EAST TWENTIETH STREET from a point 57 feet east of Concho Street easterly 65 feet, the centerline of which gas main shall be 7.5 feet south of, and parallel to, the north property line of said East 20th Street.

Said gas main described above shall have a cover of not less than 21 feet.

(5) A gas main in BOB HARRISON STREET from a point 40 feet west of San Bernard Street westerly 35 feet, the centerline of which gas main shall be 35 feet south of, and parallel to, the north property line of said Bob Harrison Street.

Said gas main described above shall have a cover of not less than 2 feet.

The Texas Public Service Company is hereby put upon notice that the City of Austin does not guarantee that the space assigned above is clear from other underground utilities, but is based upon the best records we have at hand, and that the minimum depth stated does not have any reference to the fact that greater depths may not be required at special points. When the Texas Public Service Company requires definite information upon the ground as to elevations or working points from which to base the location of their assignments, they shall apply to the City Engineering Department not less than three (3) days before such information is required. The Texas Public Service Company is further put upon notice that they will be required to bear the expense of repairs or replacement of any underground utility demand during the construction of lines named in this resolution.

AND THAT whenever pavement is cut in the vicinity of a fire plug, water must be used at intervals during the course of backfilling of the ditches.

THAT the work and laying of said gas mains, including the excavation in the streets and the restoration and maintenance of said streets after said mains have been laid shall be under the supervision and direction of the City Manager, and under all the pertinent terms and conditions of the certain franchise granted to said company by the City of Austin.

Upon motion of Councilman Alford, the foregoing resolution was adopted by the following votes
"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The following resolution was introduced by Councilman Gillis: (RESOLUTION)

WHEREAS, heretofore on the 16th day of March, 1939, by resolution of the City Council recorded in Minute Book 17, pages 452-453, of the Records of Minutes of the City Council of the City of Austin, the City Council closed and vacated two alleys of Mira Loma, a map or plat of which is recorded in Book 4, page 16, of the Plat Records of Travis County, Texas, but certain easement rights were retained for the construction, maintenance and operation of all public utilities in, upon and across the aforementioned alleys; and

WHEREAS, such easement rights over the hereinafter described property no longer being needed, the City Council by resolution on the let day of May, 1941, authorised the City Manager to release and quitclaim to Ralph Greear and wife, Alta Greear, all of such easement rights; and

WHEREAS, such instrument releasing such rights was executed and delivered by the City Manager but was lost or misplaced by said grantee and does not appear of record; now, therefore,

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF AUSTIN:

THAT the City Manager, or in his absence the Acting City Manager, be, and he is hereby, authorised and directed, in the name of the City of Austin, to release and quitclaim unto Ralph Greear and wife, Alta Greear, all the City of Austin's right, title, interest, claim and demand in and to a portion of the alley extending in an easterly and westerly direction traversing Mira Loma between Vista Lane and John D. McCall Road, as shown on the plat of said Mora Loma, and being the north fifteen (N.15) feet of that portion of said alley lying or being situated west of the southerly prolongation of a line ten feet east of, and parallel to, the east lines of Lots 17 and 18 of said Mira Loma.

Upon motion of Councilman Gillie, the foregoing resolution was adopted by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillie, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none: Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Calvin Russell Heard, 105 West 15th Street, for a Wine and Beer Permit for TAMME'S STEAK HOUSE, 911 Congress Avenue, was submitted by the Acting City Manager. After considering the application, Councilman Gillis moved that same be granted. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of James Warren Hunter, Route 2, Box 61, for a taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, it was moved by Councilman Alford that same be granted. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Mays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Luther Elbert Buck, 2519 Lake Austin Boulevard, for a taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Albert Hjalmar Anderson, 3805 Duval Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, " Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Mays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Eugene Ybarbo Arechiea, 204 San Jacinto Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Joyce William Baker, 600 West 15th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Martin Buford Banks, 1812 Washington Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Ernest A. Barnard, 32 Salina Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Lee J. Basey, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Ernest William Backer, 1506 Hether Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays, " none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Bruce Brinkley, 1707 Canterbury Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Marvin Albert Brinkley, 84 Waller Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Carl Rastres Bounds, 74 East Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly recommended for approval by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of John William Burris, 16 Chicon Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Daniel W. Byars, 2507 East 5th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Farris L. Conner, 2215 East 7th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of William Dewey Orocks, 1509 Garden Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Oran Dabney, 210 East 14th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Lloyd Gerald Davis, 1908 Robin Hood Trail, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Charley Davidson, 2112 East 16th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Hartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Vivian Ray Deison, 500 Baylor Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none: Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Robert Henrey DeLancey, 4722 Depew Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Earl Dismikes, 1804 Holly Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Harold Edward Ehisholm, 2108 Kinney Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Jess C. Elkins, 113 Mast 16th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Lloyd Caldwell Ellis, 210 East 9th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following votes "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absente

The application of James Sherman Ferris, 403 East Sth Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:
"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Chester Grover Hamby, 1632 East 3rd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Elton Harwood Harper, 1411 Willow Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absente

The application of Walton Lee Harris, Alamo Hotel, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Randolph Hawkins, 1010 Juniper Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Jacob Pinkney Heath, 1007 Nueces Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Clarence Cornelius Hill, 2203 Mast 16th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following votes "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absenta

The application of Dudley Hogan, 503 Nucces Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of William Martin Hoover, 812 West 10th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes."

Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Bert Howell, 78 Navasota Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager, et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Joseph Lee Jackson, 1207 San Jacinto Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Cillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Alva Lee Jay, 2000 Sabine Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Roy Hilbert Johnson, 4813 Avenue H, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Elsa Jones, 1106 Angelina Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Fred Cliver Jones, 2402 Bryant Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Ernest Jacob Kunkel, 102 West 16th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of James Robert Ledbetter, 904 East 37th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Joel Manning, 1006 East 13th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Eugene Bremond Mays, Jr., 1601 East 7th Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Royce Medlock, 1189 Singleton Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Travis Clyde Milstead, 908 South 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application,

the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillie, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of William Clyde Montgomery, Route 5, Box 161, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillia, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Clyde Finis Moore, 1303 West 3rd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Floyd B. Morse, WOL East 17th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Dorman Vernon Mott, 102 Neches Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Murland Johnson McCutchen, 1904 East Ist Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Eric Noble, 712 West 6th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of David Rex Osteen, 2409 East 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Elias Owens, 1120 West 6th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Hermon Owens, 1311 West 6th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Hillery Owens, 901 Dawson Road, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none: Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Melvin Pannell, 1910 Holly Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Mays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Melvin Pannell, Jr., 1910 Holly Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application,

the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Cillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Arthur C. Patton, 1405 Sanches Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of William Thomas Patton, 116 East 7th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes, "Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of John O. Payne, 2503 East 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Horace Werth Platt, 4404 Speedway, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Vernon Cabny Pendergrass, 200 East 46th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Marvin Ellis Powell, 305 Willow Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, the City Council granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Jess Franklin Reeves, 3706 Ronson Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al., was submitted. After considering the application, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, the City Council granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Naye," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Gues Witcher Riffe, 905 West 3rd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Joe Grady Robinson, 304 East 10th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Asting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Luie Brady Ross, 23 Bierce Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Ira Stewart Staton, 68 Julius Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Gillis, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of William Aaron Schreffler, 305 East 9th Street, for renewal of his taxicab

driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillie, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Walter Arthur Stewart, 1115 West 6th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Thomas B. Smiley, 3909 Guadalupe Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following votes "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Ira Cleo Smith, 71 Rainey Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

. The application of Ralph Hugh Smith, 1003 West 12th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Naye," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

.The application of Willie Smith, 612 Driskill Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Herbert E. Spiegelhauer, 509 West 18th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Carl Calvin Scott, 402 East 8th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Leonard Wilford Sloan, 1810 Holly Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

.The application of Thomas Lee Spoon, 110 Mildred Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Ora Attlas Summers, 2005 Bergman Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

10年間最大部門の大

The application of John McFerrin Shugert, 611 West 5th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Bartholomew, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes,"

Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Lee Robert Taylor, 104 Chicon Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillie, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of William Frederick Talley, 809 Neches Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following votes "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Neys," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Milas Scott Townsley, 2300 West Sth Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager, et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Arnold Upshaw, 1309 East 13th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Cillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Frank William Walenta, Jr., 5300 Avenue H, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Bernard Warren, 95 Rainey Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Nervin Allan Wheeler, 1613 Bouldin Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Orbie Eulila Wheeler, 306 East 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillie, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Lee Everett Williams, 1108 Olive Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Levi Chester Williams, 502 East 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Thomas Leonard Young, 403 East 11th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following vote:

"Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Carl Wesley Youngbloom, 901 East 15th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, duly approved by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After considering the

application, the City Council, upon motion of Councilman Alford, granted same by the following votes
"Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Edward Bell, 909 Oliver Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Robert Lee Dukes for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Hurshell Hartford Hatley, 207 East Live Oak Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Charlie William Holman, 318 Congress Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days.

The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of George Knox, 2202 Pennsylvania Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Cillis that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Eartholomew, Cillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Bennett Roy Nance, 806 East 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Gillis that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Moses Sampson, Jr., 813 East 13th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Gillis that the recommendation of the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Thomas Alton Taylor, 3200 Post Road, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al. was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the recommendation of

the Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Herbert Andrew Whisenant, 209 Mast 2nd Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for 90 days probation by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of said application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Bartholomew that the recommendation of Acting City Manager be approved and applicant be granted a probationary permit for 90 days. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Iva Otis Abbett, 700 Wayside Drive, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for denial by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of the application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the application be denied. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Benjamin Leslie Armstrong, 1001 East 13th Street, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for denial by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of the application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the application be denied. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Newt Andrew Garner, Jr., 1315 Circle Avenue, for renewal of his taxicab driver's permit, recommended for denial by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of the application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the application be denied. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

The application of Robert Elmer Maddox, 1123 West 5th Street, for renewal of his taxical driver's permit, recommended for denial by the Acting City Manager et al, was submitted. After consideration of the application by the City Council, it was moved by Councilman Alford that the application be denied. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Cillis, and Mayor Miller: "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

It was moved by Councilman Gillis that H. F. Kushne and J. T. Ward be reappointed as members of the Board of Adjustment for the two-year term ending January 1, 1946. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilman Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

In accordance with the authority vested in him by Section 5 of the Housing Authorities Law, Mayor Miller submitted to the City Council for approval, the reappointment by him of the following named persons as Commissioners of the Housing Authority of the City of Austin for the two-year term ending December 23, 1945, retroactive to December 23, 1943:

M. H. Perry A. J. Wirts

Councilman Alford moved that the reappointment of the above named persons be approved. The motion carried by the following vote: "Ayes," Councilmen Alford, Bartholomew, Gillis, and Mayor Miller; "Nays," none; Councilman Wolf absent.

There being no further business, upon motion, seconded and carried, the meeting was recessed at 11:55 A. M., subject to call of the Mayor.

ATTEST: Mallin Malea City Clerk

APPROVEDIO JON Miller.

ina). Aliandan